Arpit

Frontend Developer

- 🔀 arpitkumar01923@gmail.com
- **&** 8683932422
- in Linkedin
- Portfolio
- SKILLS
- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Typescript
- React
- Next.js
- React-Redux
- Vue.js
- Nuxt.js

EDUCATION

B.Tech (Computer Science) Kurukshetra University 08/2018 – 06/2022



English

Hindi



STRENGTH

- Logical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Fast Learner

INTERESTS

- Learning new things
- Listening Music

PROFILE

I am a frontend developer with **3 years** of experience specializing in React, Vue, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. My expertise lies in creating **responsive**, user-friendly web applications and collaborating effectively with **designers** and **backend developers** to bring comprehensive projects to life. **Continuously learning** and **adapting** to new technologies.

OPEN SOURCE CONTRIBUTOR

- Real Dev Squad is an online non-profit open source free fun community for people in tech, that helps upskill everyone.
- Tech Stacks HTML, Next.js, Husky, Eslint, Prettier, TypeScript, Redux.



B2C (Business to Customer)

- No preview is created on Linkedin andFacebook.
 Fixed this issue by using server side rendering in Nuxt.js.
- Improved website **SEO**, **performance** and **accessibility**.

DT Script

- We have used Sabre Red 360 basically for booking flights.
- It was used by top 3 global flight companies Sabre, Travelport and Amadeus.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Farenexus (Product Based Company)

Software Engineer

12/2023 - present | Mohali, India

- Optimized code for performance, addressing bottlenecks and improving load times.
- develop and integrate RESTful APIs to fetch and display data from server endpoints.

eSoftware Solutions

Junior Web Developer

09/2022 – 08/2023 | Yamuna Nagar, India

 Enhanced application stability and data flow by implementing Redux for state management.

Social publi Influencer Marketing Company

React Developer

07/2021 – 08/2022 | Vadodara, India

 Designed multiple dynamic and browser-compatible pages using HTML5, CSS3, Javascript (React, Redux).